
VLB ARRAY MEMO No. 5 5 ̂

(860701)

NATIONAL RADIO ASTRONOMY OBSERVATORY 
Charlottesville, Virginia

June 30, 1986

To: VLB A Memo Series

From: Carolyn Williams

Subject: VLB A Memos Distributed During June 1986

Main-.Sgrii.es

551 Williams, Carolyn. VLB A Memos Distributed During May 1986.

552 Thompson, Dick. Station Timing System.

553 Wade, Cam. Site Group Meeting, 860528.

554 Thompson, Dick. VLBA Electronics Meeting, June 5, 1986.

555 Clark, B. G. Monitor/Control Bus ID Assignments.

556 Crane, P. C ., W. D. Brundage, W. C. Erickson and
R. M. Price. Choice of Frequency Range for VLBA S-Band 

Receiver.

557 Romney, Jonathan D. VLBA Specification Summary.

558 Williams, Carolyn. VLBA Meeting Schedules.

Cor relator Memos

66 Granlund, John. O 'Sullivan's Zero-Padding.

67 Rogers, Alan E. E. FX Correlator and O'Sullivan Zero
Padding.

68 Rogers, Alan E. E. Clipping Correction and Fringe Rotation
at the Processor.

Operations Memos

8 Bignell, C. Summary of the June 4 VLBA Operations Group
Meeting.



Electronics Monos

67 a Thompson, Dick. Power Supply Pins and Keying Scheme for 
VLB A Module Connectors.

70 Thompson, Dick. Station Timing System.

71 Thompson, Dick. VLBA Electronics Meeting, June 5, 1986.

72 Weinreb, S. and R. Harris. Temperature Coefficients of Gain 
And Phase for Various Microwave
Components.



TO: C. Williams 
NRAO
2015 Ivy Road 
Charlottesville, VA 22903

FROM

Please send me the following VLB A Memos:


